From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  11/2/2012 7:47:56 AM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Jack Hagan (ejh@cpuc.ca.gov)
(Jack.Hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: DOE Situation Report #10: 1000 EDT, 11-02-2012

FYI.

From J Redacted ‘

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 7:40 AM
To: Anderson, Barry; Swanson, Michael (R&C Director). Rose, Scott: Lemler, Gregg; Moolakatt, Rinly;

Redacted Kress, Michael A: Hogle, JessicajRedacted : Brown, Jess A;|Redacted
Linford, Kur; Cullings, Sandra;[Redacted | Chung, Ben:[Redacteqd ., |Redacted Rose,

Scott; Swanson, Michael (R&C Director); Luz, Mark: [Redacted |ljR¢dacted Coleman,
Steve T:[Redacted  Meisel, David]Redacted Rayburn, Stephen;|Redacted Savage,
Michael;[Redacted | [Redacted | |Redacted Malloy, Michael; Almario, Benedict;[Redacted |
M.; Cherry, Brian K; Van Hoosear, Ronald;|Redacted I;‘Redacted ‘

Cc: Elec Ops DO DSO Emerg Mgmt
Subject: DOE Situation Report #10: 1000 EDT, 11-02-2012

Hurricane Sandy DOE Situation Report # 10

1000 EDT, November 2, 2012

Restoration efforts still continue in 11 states for customers without power. The 10" situation
report, provided by the Energy Department’s Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy
Reliability, highlights restoration estimates and efforts by electric utilities. As of 9:00 am EDT
November 2, there are 3,628,739 customers without power in the affected States. This is a
decrease of 825,911 customers without power since the 9" Situation Report.
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